
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 
The following information, amendments and revisions shall constitute Addendum No. 2, dated 
November 27, 2020 and shall form an integral part of the Proposal Documents and where applicable, 
shall supersede requirements of the Proposal Documents. 
 
The following answers to questions asked are hereby provided to all potential bidders for the Town of 
Gore Bay Hydrogeological Consulting Services: 

 
Questions asked 

1. The RFP indicates that the work should be complete based on the Sampling, Monitoring, 
and Inspection Protocol approved by the Ministry.  Could you please provide the 
Protocol as it was not included in the background information (appendices in the Tulloch 
report were not complete) 

I would suggest you refer to the Ontario Ministry of the Environment website. 

2. The RFP indicated that the consultant must re-assess the site geology and hydrogeology 
consistent with the Monitoring Based Triggers.  No triggers have been identified in the 
background information.  Could you please provide this information. 

This does not need to be done for this site. 

3. Could you please clarify what is meant by “the collection of more representative 
regional water samples” with respect to the definition of “regional” in the context of the 
site. 

At this time we are not aware of any regional water samples are required. 

4. To permit accurate costing of the work program, could you please advise how many 
and the depth of the additional wells to address “conduct further drilling, sampling or 
geophysical programs to provide data on the dispersal potential of effluents from the 
waste site” in the RFP 

I am not aware of any additional wells that are required but that would be likely based on the findings of 
any reports. 

5. In section 2.3 – Submitting the Proposal, a total of 6 hard copies of the proposal are due 
on Monday November 30th, 2020.  Due to the pandemic, is this going to hold true, or will 
digital submissions be accepted? 

No, digital submissions will not be accepted. 



6. In section 3.1 – Evaluation, the evaluation criteria are outlined, but there is no weighting 
assigned.  Is it to be assumed all 4 criteria listed will carry the same weight in the 
evaluation? Or are certain criteria going to be considered more important than others? 

All criteria will be considered equally. 

7. We request copies of any historical reports, as well as historical and current C of As and 
ECAs in addition to what has already been provided. 

Unable to provide these additional reports. 

8. In section 8.1 – Proof of Insurance, proof of sufficient liability insurance must be provided 
along with the proposal. In section 9.1 – Proof of WSIB Certificate, does not specify 
whether this is required along with the proposal or not, please clarify. 

Proof of sufficient liability insurance and WSIB certificates must be provided with any proposal. 

9. In section 5.1 – Description of Service Proposed, the requirements of an Annual 
groundwater monitoring/inspection program is outlined, along with Reassessments (5.1.3 
and 5.1.4).  Are these reassessments to be addressed and a report submitted prior to the 
initial groundwater sampling event in 2021? Or is the first groundwater sampling event to 
be carried out and then the reassessments completed? This same question can be 
applied with option 5.1.5 – Options. Are they to be submitted prior to commencing field 
work, or after? 

All findings are to be included in one report. 

10. Relating to question 6, section 6.1 – Format for submitting cost proposals outlines each 
component of the scope of work individually.  If the reassessments and additional work 
are to be conducted upon awarding of the proposal, do sections 6.1.2(i), 6.1.3(i), 6.1.4(i) 
require the bidder to estimate the costs of additional field work without completing 
reassessments? Or are you looking for unit costs? (for example, estimated cost to drill / 
install an additional well, and unit costs for an additional groundwater sample) 

Previous reports have been indicated that new wells may not be required. 

11. Are the reassessments / options to be completed annually and costs to be carried out 
throughout the proposed contract, or are they a single cost report? 

Annual 

12. Historically, Bureau Vertias (maxxam) Labs have been exclusively used (as per the 2019 
Landfill Monitoring Report), is this something you would like to continue with, or are other 
labs acceptable? 

Yes, other labs are acceptable. 

  
Please ensure you confirm receipt of this addendum on your Proposal Bid Form. 
 
  

 
……………………………… 
Michael Lalonde, Treasurer 


